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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 January 2024 15:01

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: FW: Local Council Planning Training: 28 February 2024 - Preparing for a new Local

Plan for Cornwall

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
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From: Nic Phillips <Nic.Phillips@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of positiveplanning

Sent: 30 January 2024 14:47

Cc: Stephen Foster <Stephen.Foster@cornwall.gov.uk>; CornwallALC Enquiries <enquiries@cornwallalc.org.uk>
Subject: Local Council Planning Training: 28 February 2024 - Preparing for a new Local Plan for Cornwall

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear clerks/chairs/local councillors

Recent legislation (including a new Planning Policy Framework) will mean that the Council can now start
thinking about how to actively prepare for a new Local Plan for Cornwall. The national changes will mean
change for both the Local Plan and Neighbourhood Planning. Work will also be carried out in February to
refresh our understanding of land potentially available for development, otherwise known as a Call for
Sites.



To help Local Councils and Neighbourhood Planning Groups understand the changes, implications and
what actions are needed, we have arranged a planning training event for Local Councils on Weds 28 February,
4.00-5.30 pm. We will also include an update on other planning changes coming from the Levelling Up and
Regeneration Act (LURA) and updated National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).

We would like to invite all local councils to join us on Weds 28 February 2024, 4.00-5.30: Preparing for a
new Local Plan for Cornwall. This will be an online event via Teams and the link to join is below:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 363 044 594 097 Passcode: ivgWX8

Or call in (audio only) +44 20 7660 8305,260948177# United Kingdom, London Phone Conference ID: 260
948 177#

This email provides the joining link — there is no need to book and places are not limited for each
council. Clerks/Chairs - Please share this email with your local councillors so they can attend if they
wish. If you have any questions about the event, please email positiveplanning@cornwall.gov.uk

The presentations from this event will be made available afterwards on our Local Council Planning Training
webpage.

Kind regards

Nic Phillips | Senior Development Officer (Specialist)

Cornwall Council | Planning and Housing Service

nic.phillips@cornwall.gov.uk Tel: 01872 322222 (and say my name) Mobile: 07599 112099
www.cornwall.gov.uk ‘Onen hag oll’

Please note that | work part-time. My normal working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays.

To keep up-to-date with changes in Planning, please check Planning and Building Control - Cornwall Council
and What's new in planning - Cornwall Council

Please let us know if you need any particular assistance from us, such as facilities to help mobility, vision or
hearing, or information in a different format.

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you
in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us
immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability
for any damage caused by a virus.




